

6/17/21

Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm. We opened with the Serenity prayer, introductions were made, and concept 6 and tradition 6 were read. No discussion was had on either topic.

Treasurer's report:

Dennis gave the treasurer's report for May 20th - June 16th. Motion to approve was made by Natalie and seconded by Denise. Treasurer's report was approved.

Secretary's report:

Natalie gave the secretary's report and a motion to approve was made by Denise and seconded by Bob N.

Secretary's report was approved.

GSR reports:

Dennis- Our Common Welfare- Speaker meeting on the 5th Wednesday, June 30th at 7pm. There are 7 to 9 people in attendance and it is a closed meeting.

Katelyn- Nisswa Women's Work- 1st Wednesday is speaker meeting, the 2nd is a Step, the 3rd is a tradition, and the 4th is open topic.

Joanie- Pallisades- More newcomers showing up.

Ken- Isle- Dissolved the Saturday 9am Big Book meeting. Great turn out for meetings.

Tim- Tammarack- Starting speaker/ potluck in July on the 4th Thursday of the month.

Bob N. - Daily Tune up- 10:30am- Zoom/ In person meeting with 10 to 14 people in attendance.

Action committee:

CPC/PI- Arden- New phone line is priced at \$14 a month compared to \$97. Arden will get together with Vicky and Mark to get more information. Still need volunteers for the State fair. Please contact Greg at [Copame52@gmail.com](mailto:Copame52@gmail.com) if you're interested.

Literature- not in attendance

Treatment- not in attendance

Corrections- not in attendance

Alt. DCM- Bob N.- Attended Area 35 meeting.

DCM- Tim- Attended Area 35 meeting.

Old business:

Aitkin County fair- "Unmanned" booth July 7th.

Crow wing County fair- "Manned" booth.

District 7 picnic- August 8th at 12pm at Lum Park under pavilion number 2. Dennis will go through the treasurer's reports to find out what our budget is for supplies. Natalie, Vicky, and Denise have set up a committee for anyone that wants to volunteer.

New business:

General Service Conference

Our delegate has offered to come and explain the voting that took place at the General Service Conference, if we are interested.

DCM Tim will speak to the delegate about why certain topics didn't reach the floor for discussion.

Meeting was closed at 8:30pm and we closed with the Lord's Prayer.